Office of the
County Attorney

411 Main Street
Suite 443
Catskill, New York 12414

Edward I. Kaplan, Esq.
County Attorney

e

Discover Greene.com

July 15,2016

VIA EMAIL:
elena@judgewatch.org

Ms. Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.. (CJA)

Re: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request
Salaries and Other “Compensation & Non-Salary
Benefits, Such as Pension, Health Insurance, etc. for
Greene County District Attorney and Other Full-Time
Elected County Officers

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Please be advised that this office is the designated recipient for all
FOIL requests. I have read your email as referenced above and I deem it
to be a request pursuant to FOIL.

The County will address your request immediately and to the extent
that the records you have requested exist and are not subject to an
exemption under Public Officer's Law Article 6 (FOIL), they will be
provided to you as soon as they can be collected. We will notify you
ahead of time as to the cost of the photocopying.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,
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Edward I. Kaplan

County Attorney
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